
























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































PORT CoLBORNE 
PUBLIC L IBRARY 

Port Colborne Public Library Board 

library analyze its state of deve lopment and to aid it in the planning, atta ining, 
and maintenance of strong levels of service. The Director will report findings to 
the Board at the Apri l 2019 meeting. 

9.1.3. " Let's Talk About.. ." Series 

Let's Talk About: Housing and Homelessness, Mar. 27, 2019 
With presenters: 

• Jeffrey Sinclair (Homelessness Action Plan Advisor, Niagara Region) and 
Christine Clark-Lafleur (Execut ive Director, Port Cares) 

Let's Talk About: Human Trafficking, June 26, 2019 
With presenters: 

• Krystal Snider (Trainer-Int ervention with Survivors of Human Trafficking, 
YWCA Niagara Region), Skylar Burbidge (Survivor), Amanda Sanders 
(Detect ive Constable, NRPS), Wendy Sturgeon (Executive Director, 
Native Women Inc., Niagara Chapter) 

Let's Talk About: Youth Suicide Awareness & Prevention, Sept. 25, 2019 
With presenter: 

• Laura Hotham (Niagara College) 

Let's Talk About: Support for Parents/Caregivers of Youth with Mental Health 
Issues and Addictions 

• Dec. 2019. Further details to be determined. 

9.1.4. Vale Health and Wel lness Centre 

The library has partnered with the Vale Health & Wellness Cent re for 
programming and to investigate opportunities to provide access to library 
materials onsite at the Vale Centre. 

9.1.5. John Howard Society of Niagara Partnership 

The library has applied to extend its partnership with the John Howard Society of 
Niagara along with four other local libraries (Welland, Thorold, Pe lham and Fort 
Erie) to have a socia l worker onsite. 

MINUTES of the March 5, 2019 Port Colborne Public Library Board meeting Page 3 



PORT COLBORNE 
PUBLIC L IBRARY 

Port Colborne Public Library Board 

9.1.6. Socks for Change 

The library is hosting an information display for Socks for ~hange, a non-profit 

organization w hose goal is to provide warm, wool socks and other warm w inter 

gear to those less fortunate in our community. Recipient organizations incl ude 
local schools and Port Cares. 

9.1.7. MakerSpaces 

A family Music Makerspace for famil ies is scheduled on Saturdays. There is a 
demand for adult and group sessions w hich w ill be scheduled during the week. 

Staff is currently planning the installation of a Green Screen Studio to coincide 

w ith summer programming. 

9.1.8. Meetings and Workshops 

Social Determinants of Health Committee: Everyone Matters, February 7, 2019 

Attended by S. Therrien. 

Regional Libraries CEOs Meeting, February 26, 2019 
Attended by S. Therrien. 

9.1.9. Health and Safety 

Fire Extinguisher Training was attended by all library staff. Certificates have 

been issued from Port Fire. Refresher training will be scheduled every t wo years. 

9.1.10. Staff Development 

The Director reported on training and staff development for the previous month. 

9.2. Video Surveillance Cameras 

The Director will report at the April 2019 meeting. 

MINUTES of the March 5, 2019 Port Colborne Public Library Board meeting Page4 



PORT COLBORNE 
P UBLIC LIBRARY 

Port Colborne Public Library Board 

9.3. Board Recognition 

The Director will report at the April 2019 meeting. 

9.4. Cultural Block 

The Board discussed the addition of a water feature to the Cultural Block. The Library 

and Museum submitted the project for consideration in the City of Port Colborne's Parks 
and Recreation Master Plan. 

9.5. Teen Users and Teen Advisory Committee 

The Director and Librarian reported on the inaugural meeting of the Teen Advisory 

Committee composed of two students from Port Colborne High School and one student 

from Lakeshore Catholic High School. The volunteers will help library staff conduct a 

Teen Engagement Survey. The Director reported that there is currently no Teen User 
membership category. The Board will address setting up a Teen User category at the 

April 2019 meeting. 

9.6. Federation of Ontario Public Libraries 

The Board received information on FOPL's advocacy initiat ive. 

9.7. Draft Annual Report 

The Board reviewed the draft Annual Report for 2018. 

10. Decision Items: 

10.1. Trustee Appointments 

• Southern Ontario Library Service (SOLS) trustee representative: Cheryl MacMil lan 

• Federation of Ontario Public Libraries (FOPL) liasons: Michael Cooper, Board Chair 

and Scott Luey, CEO 

10.2. Policy Review 

10.2.1. Procurement of Goods and Services 

MINUTES of the March 5, 2019 Port Colborne Public Library Board meeting Page 5 



PORT COLBORNE 
P UBLIC L IBRARY 

Port Colborne Public Library Board 

10.2.2. Administrative Policies Statement 

10.2.3. Intellectual Freedom 

10.2.4. Board Evaluation 

10.2.5. Privacy, Access to Information and Electronic M essages under CASL 

Moved by A. Kennerly 

Seconded by B. Beck 
19:021 That Policy Items 10.2. l to 10.2.5 be adopted as presented. 

CARRIED. 

11. Board Members' Items: 

Mr. Cooper announced that he will be absent from the April 2019 meeting. 

12. Notices of Motion: 

Nil. 

13. Date of the Next Meeting: 

Tuesday, April 2, 2019 at 6:15 p.m. 

Port Colborne Public Libra ry, Auditorium 
310 King St., Port Colborne, ON 

14. Adjournment: 

Moved by C. MacMillan 

Seconded by A. Kennerly 
19:022 That the meeting be adjourned at 7:18 p.m. 

CARRIED. 

Michael Cooper, Chair 

April 2, 2019 
Susan Therrien, Secretary 

April 2, 2019 

MINUTES of the March 5, 2019 Port Col borne Public Library Board meeting Page 6 



POR. T COLBOR.NE 

MAYOR'S OFFICE 

APR 0 9 2fif:t 
GOAl"O'AATE SERVICES 

DEPARTMENT 

TO: Amber Lapointe, City Clerk 

FROM: Nancy Giles 

DATE: April9,2019 

RE: Minutes of Grant Policy Committee 

MEMORANDUM 

905-835-2900 Ext. 301 

Please find attached the minutes of the July 30, 2018 meeting of the Grant Policy 
Committee that were approved at our February 19, 2019 meeting. 



July 30, 2018 
MEETING OF THE GRANT POLICY COMMITTEE 

Minutes of the Grant Policy Committee held on July 30, 2018 at 4:15 p.m. in Committee 
Room 3 at City Hall , 66 Charlotte Street, Port Colborne. 

The following Committee Members and Staff were present: 

Committee Members 

CALL TO ORDER: 

Chairman Bea Kenny 
Mayor John Maloney 
Councillor Angie Desmarais 
Gary Bruno 
Brenda Haymes 
Nancy Giles, Executive Assistant to the Mayor/CAO 

Chairman Kenny called the meeting to order at 4:17 p.m. 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

Moved by B. Haymes 
Seconded by A. Desmarais 

That the agenda as presented be approved. 
CARRIED. 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 12, 2018 MEETING 

Moved by J. Maloney 
Seconded by A. Desmarais 

That the minutes of the February 12, 2018 meeting be approved as presented . 
CARRIED. 

CORRESPONDENCE 

Thank you letters were received from Niagara Health Foundation, Women 's Place of 
South Niagara, Education Foundation of Niagara, Port Colborne Operatic Society, Boys 
and Girls Club of Niagara. · 

DONATION/SPONSORSHIP APPLICATIONS 

The purpose of the meeting was to review the donation/sponsorship applications 
received from various organizations. 

Meeting of the Grant Policy Committee July 30, 2018 Page 1 



Moved by G. Bruno 
Seconded by J . Maloney 

That donation/sponsorship requests be approved for a total of $8,250 maximum for the 
second allocation for the year 2018 as follows: 

YMCA of Niagara 
Community Living Port Colborne Wainfleet 
Friends of Port Colborne Lighthouses 

CARRIED. 

OTHER BUSINESS 

$2,000 
$4,500 
$1,750 

Letters will be sent to all applicants advising them of the committee's decision. 
Recipients will be invited to a cheque presentation during the September 24, 2018 Port 
Colborne City Council meeting. 

ADJOURNMENT: 

Moved by A. Desmarais 
Seconded by B. Haymes 

Time of adjournment 4 :50 p.m. 

SECRETARY 

Meeting of the Grant Policy Committee July 30, 2018 Page 2 



2018·Grants - Second Allocatfon - maximum-$30;000 for the year/$127.20 granted in first round= $17280 available 

c 
0 

:;:; 
<1l 

c u 

0 
0 

·.;::; <1l 
<1l ..., 
.!::! ~ c :+: <1l 
Q.Q "O ... ..., QJ 
0 II) > ..., QJ 0 
t;:: :J ... 

C' c. 0 QJ c. QJ ... cc: Q.Q <1l a.. <1l 
I 00 

<1l QJ "O 
c 00 ... '@> c > c 
0 ..... ..... QJ Its ..c: ... QJ 

z Applicant 0 0 > c QJ 0 <1l ... 
:i:i: N N <( <( cc -. (.!) cc 
1 x Community Living Port Col borne $5,468 4500 4447.6 5468 3100 5468 2734 5468 
2 Friends of the Port Col borne Lighthouses 2,850 1750 1740 1000 2000 2850 1425 1425 

3 x YMCA 2,000 2000 2000 2000 2000 2000 2000 2000 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 . _ _,.. 

$10,318 $8,250 $8,188 




